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Re: 140127 1BR-THI---- Required Information

Greg Johnson <gjohnson@genv.ca> Mon, Jan 27, 2014 at 10:31 AM
To: Megan Porter <megan.porter@nwb-oen.ca>
Cc: Sonia Aredes <sonia.aredes@nwb-oen.ca>, Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

Megan,

Thank you for following up on this. | was off on paternity leave for 11 weeks starting on the 4th of November. | just got back to work last
week. Unfortunately during my absence no one else was able to work on this file. | will provide you with an update when | expect to get the
answers to you as soon as | have a chance to fully review the letter.

Have a great day,
Greg
Sent from my HTC

----- Reply message -----

From: "Megan Porter" <megan.porter@nwb-oen.ca>

To: <gjohnson@qenv.ca>

Cc: "Sonia Aredes" <sonia.aredes @nwh-oen.ca>, "Licensing Department" <licensing@nwhb-oen.ca>
Subject: 140127 1BR-THI---- Required Information

Date: Mon, Jan 27, 2014 11:49

Hi Greg,

A letter was sent to you on November 01, 2013 requesting that you submit additional information for the 1BR-THI---- file. We haven't received any response
towards the request. Attached is a letter and a supplementary information request that was sent to you on November 01, 2013 by the Technical Advisor Sonia
Aredes.

In order for us to process and move forward with the file, please submit required information,

If you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact our office.

Regards,

& "=, Megan Porter- LAL® ><C

Licence Administrator Assistant- Administratrice des permis
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Toll Free / Sans Frais / AP 0% / Akiittuq: 1 -855 — 521 - 3745
Tel / Téléphone / ¥L¥PC / Hivayauta: (867) 360-6338 | Fax / Télécopieur / Ab<*d®/ Fax-kut: (867) 360-6369
WARNING - This communication, including sy attuchments contning confidential information miended only for the addressecds) noted above, Any unathorized

distribution, copying. or dizclosure i strictly prohibited. If you have recerved this by mistalke, pleaze notify the sender inmediately and delete thiz message without printing or
copying it. Thank you.
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AVIS DE CONFIDENTIALITE - Ce messaze, e Lol r_'l::'] pir}cr.'lf\y)jui'rllc{k] ezl comDdentiel e o=t d ]'ua:-gt: l.-xr_']u:;'iladu{us}l|r:.-1'i1|un-u'r'r_'(.~'] e1-dezsus, Toule anlre PEMSOITG ¢ sl par

la prézente avisée qu'il lui est grictement interdit de le dittuzer, le distribuer ou le reproduire. 51 le destinataire ne peut étre jomt ou vous est inconnu, veuillez informer
lexpéditenr par courrier électronique immédiatement et détruire ce message et toute copie de celui-ci. Merci pour votre collaboration.

E% Merci de penzer a lenvironnement avant d'imprimer ce contriel / Thank you for thinking of the environment before printing thiz email
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